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Larry C. Oldham
Brent 8. Recce

Mr. David P. Weeden

Peachtree Post & Box Company. Inc.
990 vy Street

Cumming, Georgia 30041

Re:  Cancellation of Order for Mailbox at 4250 High Gables East
Dear David:

As you know, my wife and I ordered a mailbox to be installed at our new residence carlier
this week and 1 sent you a check in the amount of $281.00% to pay for the work. We have
decided this afternoon to go another route and no longer want your services. 1 am not sure where
you are in the fabrication process. how your charges are broken down between manufacture and
installation, or even whether you have started working on anything to do with our mailbox. We
arc ccrtainly happy to pay you for whatever you have done and are hopeful that we have caught
you before you are too far along in the process.

I alrcady left Donna of your office a message to this effcct, and the purpose of this letter
is to reiterate our request that you cease and desist immediatcly from any further work on our
mailbox order. To my knowledge, no one has been to our home yet 1o attempt to install the
mailbox. and under no circumstances are you, your company, your subcontractors or any of your
employees authorized to do so. 1 have left a couple of messages with Donna starting at about
1:00 p.m. today in an attempt to discuss this matter and have not heard from her as yet. 1 also do
not know a fax number or any other way to get in touch with you any quicker than by telephone,
although [ understood from talking to Donna earlier this week that leaving a telephone message
actually is the best thing to do.

We are aware that we ordered the mailbox from vou and understand that you may have
some costs involved at this point which we will need to pay. We certainly are willing to do what
1s fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Plcase give me a call at your convenience to discuss how you want to resolve this matter.

Very truly yours,
Larry C. Oldham
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cc: Paul Jay Pontrelli, Esq.
Mr. Morris Zoblotsky
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